



**Date:** 12/18/2022

**Name:** Remy      **Ad-Hoc Committee:** Brattleboro Ad-Hoc

**Time & Location of Meeting:** 12/18/2022

**Report/Announcements:**

Hey there,

The Ad-Hoc committee discussed how many flyers would be needed for the flyer hanging day on Jan 21st. We also inquired with Tex about having flyers with the Brattleboro meetings on pull tabs for people who don't have access to phones/computers.

The group also had more discussions about what we would like to do as an activity for the Brattleboro area.

Otherwise, the groups are doing well. We've had newcomers at the meetings for the past two weeks! We're excited to continue carrying the message in our area!

In Loving Service,

Remy  
they/them





**Date:** 12/18/2022

**Name:** Tammy R. **Position/Subcommittee:** Campout Chair

**Time & Location of Meeting:** 12/18/2022

**Report/Announcements:**

Hey Family,

This month Campout met with 8 addicts in attendance.

We finally wrapped up all our finances for this year's Campout and will be donating \$4,354.88 to GMANA. We have also started filling positions in our committee. We do still have some open positions:

- Vice Chair
- Co Kitchen Coordinator

Please come join us We also have been working on our policy and hope to have something more solid soon.

In Loving Service,

Tammy R.





**Date:** 12/18/2022

**Name:** Josh - Vice Chair Person

**Position/Subcommittee:** H & I

**Time & Location of Meeting:** 12/18/2022

## Report/Announcements:

Good Afternoon Family,

The H&I Subcommittee met today (18-Dec-2022) with six addicts present.

We are still hosting our commitment at the Cheshire County House of Corrections (CCHOC). However, we were unable to host a meeting there this past Friday due to the winter storm. We are planning to host meetings at CCHOC on the 30th of December, the 13th of January and the 27th of January. We are also communicating with the facility regarding a date to have orientation for other potential panel leaders, panel members and potential speakers.

We are also planning to contact the Live Free Recovery House in Keene to determine potential times/days to start hosting a meeting there again.

We had a discussion regarding H&I positions and determined that all our positions are open/vacant and we are looking for support. We are asking for people to announce that H&I need support at your meetings.

There was also discussion regarding Sponsorship Behind the Walls. We are interested in learning more about this and whether or not it is a committee/group that is offering services/communication with inmates. The last we heard, there was no Regional H&I Subcommittee/Chairperson so we are not sure who to contact regarding this topic. Any guidance in this matter would be appreciated

In Loving Service,

Josh R.





**Date:** 12/18/2022

**Name:** Russ S

**Position/Subcommittee:** Literature

**Time & Location of Meeting:** 12/18/2022

**Report/Announcements:**

Good afternoon,

The committee had literature available at the You Are Here Speaker Jam. We sold \$83.13.

Total sales for the month of December \$490.90 expenses \$8 for a receipt book. Friendly reminder a price increase of 12% on books and medallions as these items are restocked.

Today's feature item is I.P.#10 Working Step Four in Narcotics Anonymous

Grateful to Serve,

Russ S.





# OFFICER REPORT



**Date:** 12/18/2022

**Name:** Tammy R

**Position/Subcommittee:** Policy

**Time & Location of Meeting:**

**Report/Announcements:**

Hey Family,

Nothing to report for Policy.

In Loving Service,

Tammy R.





**Date:** 12/18/2022

**Name:** Tex L.

**Position/Subcommittee:** Public Relations

**Time & Location of Meeting:** 12/18/2022 12:15 PM

**Report/Announcements:**

The Public Relations subcommittee met with 4 addicts present. The minutes of the last meeting were read and accepted.

An issue with meeting information on the [gmana.org](http://gmana.org) website was discussed. The issue was with the server the Green Mountain Area uses. The webadmin for the Public Relations subcommittee posted a request for help on a Facebook site dedicated to this server. The issue has been resolved and current, accurate meeting information is now available at [www.gmana.org](http://www.gmana.org). Click meetings tab, then select either MEETINGS or PRINTABLE MEETING LIST depending on what is desired.

The Public Relations subcommittee approved a motion for The Public Relations subcommittee budget for 2023. This budget is the same as 2023 for a total of \$814.

Beginning Balance	\$654.58
Dec Expenses	\$ 12.62
Current Balance	\$641.96

In service,  
Tex





**Date:** 12/18/2022

**Name:** Bruce B - RCM      **Position/Subcommittee:** Regional Committee Meeting

**Time & Location of Meeting:** ABCD Regional Subcommittee meeting meets the 1st Saturday of every month at 11am. We are currently meeting on Zoom. URL: <https://zoom.us/join>, Meeting ID: 848 0620 5225

## Report/Announcements:

Dear NA Family,

I cannot attend Area today; I am currently traveling back from the Multi Regional Learning Event.

I do not have much to report back from the Regional Service Meeting this month.

I am attending the Multiregional Learning Event in South Portland Maine this weekend. I am here per my requirements in our guidelines. As most of you know this event is a weekend long workshop to review and discuss the motions in the Conference Agenda Report (C.A.R.) and is attended by NA World Service Board members who facilitate the workshop. I am doing my best to gather information, perspectives, as well as pros and cons for each motion (25) so that I can then in turn share that information, perspectives, and pros and cons with the Green Mountain Area so that those who are interested in voting on the CAR this year are informed in a non-biased, objective manner.

With all of that said, I will be hosting C.A.R. workshops following the Green Mountain Area Service Committee meetings for the next 3 months. These sessions will be for one hour and will occur as follows:

- January Session – to review motions 1-11
- February Session – to review motions 12-20
- March Session - to review motions 21-25, WSC Literature / IDT Survey, and Tally Sheet (Voting Sheet)

I have split these sessions up because I don't want to blast through the material and would like to allow those attending to have time to ask questions and have discussion if desired. Again, these sessions will happen directly following the Green Mountain Area Service meeting and will be approximately one-hour long.





# OFFICER REPORT



Also, I have attached a pdf copy of the Conference Agenda Report with this report for those who wish to download it.

I have also attached the Motions and Survey Tally sheet which is the vehicle that votes on the CAR are carried to the World Service Conference.

One last thing, to put perspective on how important the C.A.R. and the World Service Board is please go to page 183-186 of the C.A.R. (Addendum E) which shows all of our literature and how many languages it has been interpreted into. This is a fraction of what *our* World Service Office does.

In Loving Service,

Bruce B.







---

**Green Mountain Area Service Committee Treasury Officer Report**  
**December 2022**

**Treasurer** - Open

**Vice-Treasurer** – Alisa B

Starting balance was \$6448.93

Last month we took in \$664.32 (Literature Sales: \$604.32 and Group Donations: \$60)

Expenses for the Month were: \$78.98 (Zoom x2/storage)

Sub-Committee Expenses:

PR - \$31.21

Ending Balance: \$7003.06

Mail Group Donations to:

GMANA

PO Box 6414

Brattleboro, VT 05301

\*\*Reminder to make note if you would like a receipt for anything, include a self-addressed stamped envelope or email address and I will get you a receipt. Also, when mailing in checks or money orders, please make a note of what group you are making a donation for.

Thanks and in Loving Service, Alisa B.

**Motion**

No motions this month

**Donations**

No donations this month





# OFFICER REPORT



Date	Starting Balance	Literature Sales	Donations	Expenses	Misc. Credit/Debit	Sub-committee Expenses	Ending Balance
01/31/22 (Dec. money)	\$4424.45	\$149.90	\$165.00	\$80.78	n/a	\$13.18 (PR)	\$4645.39
02/27/22 (Jan. money)	\$4645.39	\$106.17	\$243.00	\$78.98	+\$1992.74 (campout donation)	\$13.41	\$6894.91
03/27/22 (Feb. money)	\$6894.91	\$64.10	\$486.21	\$63.99	n/a	\$13.04 (PR)	\$7368.19
04/24/22 (March money)	\$7368.19	\$179.01	\$209.36	\$93.97	-\$576.93 (NAWS) -\$84 (PO Box)	\$11.82 (PR)	\$6989.84
05/29/22 (April money)	\$6989.84	\$218.72	\$855	\$78.98	-\$1730.80	\$13.02 (PR) \$52.93 (H&I) \$553.72 (Lit)	\$5634.11
06/26/22 (May money)	\$5634.11	\$89.67	\$164.82	\$78.98	n/a	\$17.79 (PR)	\$5791.83
07/31/22 (June Money)	\$5831.36	\$140	\$339.31	\$78.98	n/a	\$28.18 (PR)	\$6203.51
08/28/22 (July Money)	\$6203.51	\$531.84	\$420.66	\$78.98	N/A	\$12.63 (PR) \$878.48 (Lit)	\$6185.92
9/25/22 (Aug money)	\$6185.92	\$180.17	\$280.01	\$78.98	n/a	\$13 (PR)	\$6554.12
10/30/22 (Sept money)	\$6554.12	\$35.50	\$401.52	\$78.98	**-\$20 (overdraft fee)	\$12.93 (PR) \$791.03 (Lit)	\$6088.20
11/27/22 (Oct money)	\$6088.20	\$351.40	\$543.92	\$78.98	**+\$70(returned group donation check & fee)	\$12.53 (PR) \$513.08 (Lit)	\$6448.93
12/25/22 (Nov money)	\$6448.93	\$604.32	\$60	\$78.98	n/a	\$31.21 (PR)	\$7003.06

